Town of Yemassee Council Meeting September 19TH, 2017 6:30 P.M.

Town of Yemassee Council held its regular meeting on Tuesday September 19th, 2017 at 6:30pm at the Municipal Center, in Yemassee, South Carolina. Present: Council Member(s) - Daniel Anderson, Colin Moore, Jordan Jinks, Peggy O'Banner and Staff present: Misty Reardon Clerk to Council, and Gregory Alexander Chief of Police. Absent: Mayor Jerry Cook.

INVOCATION/ PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

- 1.1 Invocation was given by Pastor Witter
- 1.2 Pledge of Allegiance was given by Council Member O'Banner.

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: Entire Council were present, except

Mayor Cook.

DETERMINATION OF NOTICE OF PRESS: Press has been notified by fax

ADOPTION OF AGENDA:

4.1 Council Member Moore made the motion to approve the agenda for September 19th, 2017, second by Council Member Anderson. All in favor.

ACTION ON MINTUES FROM AUGUST 31ST, 2017:

5.1 Council Member Jinks made the motion to approve the special council meeting minutes for August 31st, 2017, second by Council Member Anderson. All in favor.

BUDGET FY 17/18:

6.1 Council Member Jinks made the motion to approve the second reading on the Budget for fiscal year 17/18, second by Council Member Moore. All in favor.

POLICE DEPARTMENT:

7.1 Chief Alexander informed Council Member (s) and attending public that everything reported well and that the police department is currently working on drug cases to get paraphernalia off the streets. Council Member O'Banner wanted to thank the police department for all of their hard work in Yemassee.

GOODWILL REPRESENTATIVE:

8.1 Mr. Robert Sewell a SCSEP service coordinator from Palmetto Goodwill presented to Council Member (s) and the attending public information regarding the senior community service employment program. The program is dedicated to helping senior citizens ages 55 and older find employment in the Low Country.

PROCLAMATION FOR FEDERAL OLDER WORKERS:

9.1 Council Member O'Banner read the proclamation on behalf of the City of Yemassee proclaiming the last week in September as Federal Older Workers Week.

DISCUSSION FROM MR. BILL DANTZELL:

10.1 Mr. Bill Dantzell the president of PSP Interceptor Program presented to Council Member (s) and attending public citizens the Public Safety Police Interceptor Program. This program enables small police departments the ability to afford a police vehicle to have an officer enforce traffic laws and safety regulations in there municipalities.

NEW BUSINESS LICENSE:

11.1 Council Member Anderson made the motion to approve Robert Guthrie for a Business License, Second by Council Member Jinks. All in favor.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

- 12.1 Mrs. Stacey Pinckney discussed her grievances with Council Member (s) and the attending public about the shrimp festival.
- 12.2 Mr. Steven Henson asked Council Member (s) for any updates on Love's Travel gas station. Council Member Jinks informed Mr. Henson that they are waiting no the approval from the Army Corps of Engineers.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

13.1 None

MEETING ADJOURN

Motion to adjourn was made by Council Member Anderson, second by Council Member Moore. All in favor.